



State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2070/P2
ZDW:kjf&cde

DOA:.....Aslesen, BB0389 - General transportation aids

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ...; **relating to:** the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

TRANSPORTATION

TRANSPORTATION AIDS

1. General transportation aids

This bill increases the amount of aid DOT may provide to counties and municipalities under the general transportation aids program. Under current law, DOT makes aid payments to counties based on a share-of-costs formula and to municipalities based on the greater of a share-of-costs formula or an aid rate per mile. Under the bill, for calendar year 2020 and thereafter, the aid rate per mile is increased to \$2,628. For calendar year 2020 and thereafter, this bill increases the maximum amount of aid that may be paid to counties under the program to \$122,203,200 and increases the maximum amount of aid that may be paid to municipalities under the program to \$383,503,200.

For further information see the ***state and local*** fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 86.30 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (2) (a) 3. For each mile of road or street under the jurisdiction of a municipality as determined under s. 86.302, the mileage aid payment shall be ~~\$2,202~~ \$2,389 in calendar year ~~2017~~ 2019 and ~~\$2,389~~ \$2,628 in calendar year ~~2018~~ 2020 and thereafter.

SECTION 2. 86.30 (9) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (9) (b) For the purpose of calculating and distributing aids under sub. (2), the amounts for aids to counties are ~~\$98,400,200~~ \$111,093,800 in calendar year ~~2017~~ 2019 and ~~\$111,093,800~~ \$122,203,200 in calendar year ~~2018~~ 2020 and thereafter. These amounts, to the extent practicable, shall be used to determine the statewide county average cost-sharing percentage in the particular calendar year.

SECTION 3. 86.30 (9) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

86.30 (9) (c) For the purpose of calculating and distributing aids under sub. (2), the amounts for aids to municipalities are ~~\$321,260,500~~ \$348,639,300 in calendar year ~~2017~~ 2019 and ~~\$348,639,300~~ \$383,503,200 in calendar year ~~2018~~ 2020 and thereafter. These amounts, to the extent practicable, shall be used to determine the statewide municipal average cost-sharing percentage in the particular calendar year.

(END)